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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 5:.05 PM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation; ANG Yvonne

Cc: NG Matthew: HO Vincent; CHIONH Hock San Christopher; KKLau

Subject: RE: [AXA]: Assistance Required : Effect MV for SKL8848A BMW 3201 COUPE ABS

DSC SR HID NAV

Dear Yvonne,

The market value of SKL 8848A is $79K-$80K (Estimated) as at Sept 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 9:51 AM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Cc: NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock San
Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [AXA]: Assistance Required : Effect MV for SKL8848A BMW 3201 COUPE ABS DSC SR HID NAV

Hi Valuation Team,
Please get back to AXA Yvonne.
Thanks.

Best Regards,
Olivia Lau | Admin Manager
LKK Auto Consuliants

HH

phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivialau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ukl Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)
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From: NG Matthew [mailto:matthew.nghi@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September, 2018 9:49 AM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; frankie@fta.com.sg;
motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; nick@lbs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau
(LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
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ricky@rta.com.sg

Cc: CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; ANG
Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance Required : Effect MV for SKL8848A BMW 3201 COUPE ABS DSC SR HID NAV

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 02/09/2018

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Matthew NG

Specialist | Claims Services - SITF

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg

DID: (65)

AXA'S VALUES AT WORK:

CUSTOMER
FIRST

i-% Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial,
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.



Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehlcle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Sep 2018
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PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

OK

Singapore NRIC

88028 C P )

SKL8B48A

No

04 Sep 2018

B.MW,

320] COUPE ABS DSC SRHID NAV
White

2012
A75%J360N46B20BD
WBAKD52030E492692
115.0kW (154 bhp)
$39,822.00

28 Mar 2013

28Mar 2013

1

$47,751.00

YE§
27 Mar 2023
$33.425.00

27 Mar 2023

E - Open Category
10

$73,301.00
$33,438.00
$66,863.00
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9/5/2018 Used BMW 320i Car for Sale in Singapore, Jetsprint Auto Enterprises - sgCarMart
SGCL\RMART,COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

onefm

e e e e—— N s o
BMwW R } En’ce Range _:j &Jepreciah‘on v, (2013 v Bfghicle Type ﬂ 1

Home » Used Cars » Jetsprint Auto Enterprises » BMW 3 Series 320 Coupe Sunroof

Resources BMW 3 Series 320 Coupe Sunroof
Car Buying Overview Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Car Selling Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note Report Error More Actions Share

i Car Details

Car Ownership

Price $81,800
Car Aftermarket |
Depreciation $12,870 /yr (7]
On The Move : View models with similar depreciation
Reg Date 28-Mar-2013 4
Lifestyle ‘ (4yrs 6mths 22days COE left) i
Manufactured 2012 e
Mileage 62,300 km (11,4 /yr) |
Transmission Auto '
Engine Cap 1,995 cc
Road Tax $1,208 Jyr e
Power 115.0 kW (154 bhp)
View specs of the BMW/ 320
|
= | Curb Weight 1,390 kg [ 2]
@ X | [
| Features BMW Inline 4 Engine, Delivering 156 Bhp, 6 Speed !

Automatic Transmission With Tiptronic, Multi Function i
Steering, Xenon Headlamps,

Accessories Full Electronic Memory Leather Seats, Reverse Sensors, i
Factory Fitted Audio System, Sunroof, Bluetooth, Auto )
Climate Control, Rain Sensors, i Seller Information

Description Don't Miss This Latest Facelift For £92, Mineral Grey | f Company Jetsprint Auto Enterprises
Exterior Clad In Black Leather Seats, Straight | | » dealer's pricalist

Chassis/Undamaged Structure, PML Service Records Til| i » 23 vehs sold | 13 vehs available
The 5th Yrs, Unreluctant Sale As Vehicle Is In | |

Impeccable Condition Throughout, Selling Now Due To | j Address 335 Upper Paya Lebar Road

i Parking Constraint Tn Condo After Failing To Secure i Search cars nearby this location

Additional Lots, Best In Price And Condition In The [ Office No 63484711

Market, Welcome Eval uation/Sincere Offers |
! . g ° | | Contact Person(s)  Mr Ho 87788448
| e e L Mr Chua 96714711
I OMV $38’781 e ‘| — T, E:
" ARF $46,294 @ | Useful Services
i Afraid of lemons? Request to have
Dereg Value $65,823 as of taday (change) [ 7] I this car evaluated professionally,
No. of Owners 2 § rearserenon Vehicle Evaluation
1

Type of Veh Sports Car gy Find out the market value for your car,
{ 3 4 Get a free Car Valuation,
| Category PARF Car 1 | Free Yajuation

Availability Available | === e ~

Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note

. Posted on: 25-Aug-2018 | Last Updated on: 03-Sep-2018
Tags: BMW 320i, 2013 BMwW 320i, BMw, 320i, Used BMw
1

Upfront Payment > more Financial inf

Transfer Fee $25
Compare [ 1]

http://www.sgcarmartcom!used_cars/r‘nfo.php?ID=728231
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